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CITY OF SCARBOROUGH

JW. Nigh a.mcT., cmc. )‘ i
City Clerk 1 /

S.F. Brickell, amcxr. ‘)
Deputy City Clerk

150 Borough Drive
Scarborough, Ontario
Canada MI1P 4N7

Refer to..G-R. Clark
Telephone (416) 396- 7280

October 29th, 1987

Mr. Richard Alway,

Chairman,

The Ontario Heritage Foundation,

77 Bloor Street West, (2nd Floor),

TORONTO,

Ontario M7A 2R9 - - - . - -

Dear Mr. Alway:

re: Repeal of By-law No. 21183 -
Mammoth Hall.

Enclosed, please find a copy of a Council extract in
which they propose to repeal the by-law designating Mammoth Hall
as a heritage site, under the Ontario Heritage Act. This build-
ing was recently destroyed in a fire.

A notice of this intention will appear in the Scarborough
Mirror giving any person 30 days from October 31st, 1987, to
object to this action. As required by section 31(3)(a) of the
Ontario Heritage Act, I am serving notice on you as well, by way
of this letter. If no objection is received within the time
period allowed, Council will pass the repealing by-law.

If I may provide you with any additional information,
please do not hesitate to be in touch.

GRC/smd.
Enclosure.




CITY OF S8CARBOROUGH

Clerk’s Department

Recommendation embodied in Report No. 36 of the BOARD OF CONTROL

adopted by Council at its meeting held on October 19, 1987

1. Mammoth Hall - Designation under The Ontario Heritage Act

Board of Control received the following report (October 8, 1987) of the
City Clerk, viz:

“REPORT:

The above building, which was a designated site under The Ontario
Heritage Act, has now been destroyed by fire. As required by The
Ontario Heritage Act, the Local Architectural Conservation Advisory
Committee has been requested to comment on the repeal of the by-law
designating this site. In a letter dated September 30, 1987, they
recommended repeal of the designating by-law.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the by-law desi-gnacing Mammoth Hall a historic site under The
Ontario Heritage Act be repealed and that the Clerk be authorized to
take whatever action necessary to comply with The Ontario Heritage

Act in this regard.”

BOARD OF CONTROL RECOMMENDS adoption of the foregoing report of the
City Clerk.






